Jennifer Poyer

e I e e
From: Dianne Drew

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 2:05 PM

To: Jennifer Poyer

Cc: bobbi@nekoosawi.com

Subject: RE: Crossroads K9 Rescue, LLC License Renewal

Attachments: SKM_C30823120713580.pdf

Jennifer,

Attached is s Communications Event Report from an animal complaint at 839 Oak Road on 09/10/2023. That was the
only animal-related report for the calendar year 2023 at that location.

Dianne Drew, Police Clerk
Kronenwetter Police Department
1582 Kronenwetter Drive
Kronenwetter, WI 54455
(715)693-4215

From: Jennifer Poyer <jpoyer@kronenwetter.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 1:43 PM

To: Dianne Drew <ddrew@kronenwetter.org>

Subject: RE: Crossroads K9 Rescue, LLC License Renewal

839 Oak Road

From: Dianne Drew <ddrew@kronenwetter.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 1:43 PM

To: Jennifer Poyer <jpoyer@kronenwetter.org>
Subject: RE: Crossroads K9 Rescue, LLC License Renewal

Jennifer,
Do you have an address of Crossroads K9?

Dianne Drew, Police Clerk
Kronenwetter Police Department
1582 Kronenwetter Drive
Kronenwetter, WI 54455
(715)693-4215

From: Jennifer Poyer <jpoyer@kronenwetter.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 1:23 PM

To: Dianne Drew <ddrew@kronenwetter.org>

Cc: Bobbi Birk-LaBarge <bbirklabarge @kronenwetter.org>
Subject: Crossroads K9 Rescue, LLC License Renewal




HI Dianne,
Will you check for animal complaints against Crossroads K9 Rescue?
Thank you,

Jennifer Poyer

Village of Kronenwetter
Communications Specialist
Deputy Clerk

ot i w.’—\ f . » M,-
Kronenwel le
———— Phone: 715-693-4200 ext. 1722
Email: jpoyer@kronenwetter.org

1582 Kronenwetter Drive
Kronenwetter, W| 54455

www.kronenwetter.org

Subscribe to our monthly e-
newsletter.
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COMMUNICATIONS

Event ID: 23-124790

Event Report
Call Ref #: 171 Date/Time Received: 09/10/23 12:32:56

Rpt #:
Call Source: PHONE

Prime 2941 Services Involved

Unit:
GUYER, MARIAH [ LAW

Location: 839 OAK RD

Jur: CAD  Service: LAW  Agency: KP

XST: STATE HIGHWAY 153
MAPLE RIDGE RD St/Beat: KPPD District: RA:
Business: Phone: GP: KPPD
Nature: ANIMAL COMPLAINT Alarm Lvl: 1 Priority: 3 Medical Priority:
Reclassified Nature:
Caller: MENNING,RICHARD Alarm:
Addr: 809 OAK RD Phone: (715) 573-5524 Alarm Type:
Vehicle #: St Report Only:  No Race: Sex: Age:
Call Taker: SOKRH1 Console: SOD2
Geo-Verified Addr.; Yes Nature Summary Code: Disposition: C Close Comments:

Notes: | talked with Sean the animal owner, Sean said he was aware the dogs are barking and that the neighbor was complaining.
Sean said he did have a current up to date Kennel permit, Sean is going to send that over to my squad phone so | have the

most recent one on record.

| called Richard back to inform him of my findings, Richard was not happy but was pleasant with LE. He said he just wants the
dogs to stop barking, and doesn't want to cause an issue as "LE has better things to do than worry about barking dogs." | told
Richard that unfortunately there isn't much | can do as Sean is following the Village Ordinance. [09/10/23 13:39-00 Unit:2941]
RP lives at 809 Oak rd. Dogs woke RP up at 6:30 this morning. RP says there are at least half a dozen. RP has been trying to
contact owners but they haven't replied. Sean Dmaus - Kronenwetter Viflage board? and Heather Zinda 715-697-4332 would
be the neighbors phone number. It's been going on like this for 3 years, Richard is over this and has had enough. The dogs
stay in the garage, and only stay in garage. Richard A. Menning 08-15-1962. Richard has not seen owners, nor are they
returning his text messages. [09/10/23 12:45:37 Unit:2941]

PRIORS SHOW POSS DOG RESCUE AT THIS ADDRESS [09/10/23 12:37:35 SOKRH1]

Starting with 21 [09/10/23 12:37:05 Unit:2941 1

RP WOULD LIKE TO SPEAK

TO OFFICER BEFORE THEY MAKE CONTACT AT NEIGHBORS [09/10/23 12:35:03 SOKRH1]

POSS 21 FOR NEIGHBOR IS 715-697-4332 [09/10/23 12:34:44 SOKRH1]
BARKING DOGS - 6 DOGS IN THE GARAGE BARKING SINCE 6AM - RP HAS TRIED REACHING OUT TO OWNERS WITH

NO ANSWER - OWNER IS SHAWN DEMAS? 715- [09/10/23 12:34:22 SOKRH1]

Times
Call Received: 09/10/23 12:32:56  Time From Call Received
Call Routed: 09/10/23 12:35:16 000:02:20 Unit Reaction:  000:48:46 (1st Dispatch to 1st Arrive)
Call Take Finished: 09/10/23 12:36:25 000:03:29 En-Route:  000:48:46 (1st Dispatch to 1st En-Route)
1st Dispatch: 09/10/23 12:37:08 000:04:12 (Time Held) ~ On-Scene: 000:13:12 (1st Arrive fo Last Clear)
1st En-Route: 09/10/23 13:25:54 000:52:58
1st Arrive: 09/10/23 13:25:54 000:52:58 (Reaction Time)
Last Clear: 09/10/23 13:39:06 001:06:10
Report Generated: 12/07/2023 13:53:43 | User ID: KPDED1 Note: Comments may truncate in portrait. Use landscape to avoid truncation.
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Event ID: 23-124790

Call Ref #:

ANIMAL COMPLAINT at 839 OAK RD

[ Radio Log
Close
Unit Empl ID Type Description Time Stamp Comments (may truncate in portrait) Code User
2941 KPMCG DXY DispatchXY 09/10/23 12:37:08 273488.52,152948.84 SOMKE1
2941 KPMCG D Dispatched 09/10/23 12:37:08 Out Srv: [C20] at KPD SOMKE1
2941 KPMCG L Location Change 09/10/23 12:37:28 1582 KRONENWETTER DR SOMKE1
2941 KPMCG ENT Entered Related Name 09/10/23 12:47:48 1) [LastName:] MENNING [OLN:] M5527 KPMCG1
2941 KPMCG ... Entered Related Name. 09/10/23 12:47:48 2) [State:] WI KPMCG1
2941 KPMCG L Location Change 09/10/23 13:19:14 839 OAKRD KPMCGH1
2941 KPMCG A Arrived 09/10/23 13:25:54 Unit:2941
2941 KPMCG C Cleared 09/10/23 13:39:06 C KPMCG1
Event Log
Close
Unit Empl ID Type Description Time Stamp Comments (may truncate in portrait) Code  User
TR Time Received 09/10/23 12:32:56 By: PHONE SOKRH1
ENT Entered Street 09/10/23 12:33:04 809 OAKRD SOKRH1
VCH Viewed Call History 09/10/23 12:33:13 Location Information SOKRH1
VCH Viewed Call History 09/10/23 12:33:14 Location Information SOKRH1
CHG Changed Street 09/10/23 12:33:26 809 OAK RD —-> 839 OAK RD SOKRH1
ENT Entered CallerAddress 09/10/23 12:33:31 809 OAK RD SOKRH1
ENT Entered Remarks 09/10/23 12:34:22 SOKRH1
ENT Entered CallerPhone 09/10/23 12:34:27 7155735524 SOKRH1
ARM Added Remarks 09/10/23 12:34:44 SOKRH1
ARM Added Remarks 09/10/23 12:35:03 SOKRH1
ENT Entered CallerName_C 09/10/23 12:35:12 MENNING,RICHARD SOKRH1
ENT Entered Nature 09/10/23 12:35:16 ANIMAL COMPLAINT SOKRH1
FF Fast Forward to LAW  09/10/23 12:35:16 LAW SOKRH1
VCH Viewed Call History 09/10/23 12:35:36 Location Information SOKRH1
VCH Viewed Call History 09/10/23 12:35:37 Location Information SOKRH1
FIN Finished Call Taking 09/10/23 12:36:25 SOKRH1
VEV Viewed Event 09/10/23 12:36:27 User First Viewed Event CAD SONAK1
VEV Viewed Event 09/10/23 12:36:55 User First Viewed Event CAD SOMKE1
ARM Added Remarks 09/10/23 12:37:05 Unit:2941
ARM Added Remarks 09/10/23 12:37:35 SOKRH1
VCH Viewed Call History 09/10/23 12:37:44 Location Information SOMKE1
VCH Viewed Call History 09/10/23 12:37:46 Location Information SOMKE1
VEV Viewed Event 09/10/23 12:40:54 User First Viewed Event CAD SOBAP1
ARM Added Remarks 09/10/23 12:45:37 Unit:2941
2941 KPMCG NCI QRY: Names 09/10/23 12:47:47 Unit:2941 Args.DOB: 08/15/1962 Unit:2941
2941 KPMCG NCI QRY: Names 09/10/23 12:47:47 1) Unit:2941 LNAME=MENNING FNAME Unit:2941
2941 KPMCG ... QRY: Names... 09/10/23 12:47:47 2) DOB=08/15/1962 SEX=M RACE= SS Unit:2941
2941 KPMCG ... QRY: Names... 09/10/23 12:47:47 3) S2SAgencyCode= Unit:2941
VEV Viewed Event 09/10/23 12:55:19 User First Viewed Event CAD SOJAS1
VCH Viewed Call History 09/10/23 12:57:16 Location Information SOMKE1
VCH Viewed Call History 09/10/23 12:57:17 Location Information SOMKE1
VEV Viewed Event 09/10/23 13:09:14 User First Viewed Event CAD SOAJL1
VEV Viewed Event 09/10/23 13:10:02 User First Viewed Event CAD SOTMJ1
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l Event ID: 23-124790 Call Ref#: 171  ANIMAL COMPLAINT at 839 OAK RD

ARM Added Remarks 09/10/23 13:39:00 Unit:2941

Event Report Page 3 of 3



